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Colville Tribal Gaming Commission 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 

 
 

 

Background Screening Services 
 
 
Question 1: 
 

Question: On the Scope of Work 3.04 “Background screening services must include both a la 
cart and package pricing options” so what package searches do you put together? 

  
Response: One option would be to differentiate between gaming and non-gaming, where gaming 
would contain a 10-year search window and non-gaming would contain a seven-year search 
window. The elements, however, would be virtually the same, including a credit report, social 
security number trace, address verification, and federal, statewide, and county criminal searches 
based on the address results. 

 
 
Question 2:  
 

Question: Who is your current provider for background screening services? Please provide their 
current pricing, if possible. 
 
Answer: Our current provider is Vigilant Employment Screening, but the pricing is not available to 
share. Per Section 4.04 (Contract Award and Execution) of the RFP, “The Colville Tribes 
reserves the right to make an award without further discussion of the proposal submitted. 
Therefore, the proposal should be initially submitted on the most favorable terms the Contractor 
can offer.”  

 
 
Question 3: 
 

Question: Are there any pain points with your current provider? 
 
Answer: No, there are no material pain points with the current provider.  

 
 
Question 4: 
 

Question: Why are you evaluating new providers for background screening services? 
 
Answer: We are extending the contracting period from one year to two or possibly five years. We 
believe this longer term will affect the pricing Contractors are willing to offer.  

 
  
Question 5: 
 

Question: What is your anticipated annual volume of searches for the following: 
 

 Regulatory Personnel 
 Gaming Operation Personnel 
 Gaming Operation Vendors 
 Gaming Operation Representatives 
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Answers: Below are approximations based on the 2016 calendar year: 
 

 Regulatory Personnel – 10 to 20 initials and approximately 60 to 70 renewals 
 Gaming Operation Personnel – 350 initials and 150 to 200 renewals 
 Gaming Operation Vendors – 20 to 25, primarily renewals 
 Gaming Operation Representatives – 110 to 130, primarily renewals 

 
Note: Initials will involve a more extensive background investigation, while renewals will be a 
modified investigation, primarily focusing on the last 12 months.   

 
 
Question 6: 
 

Question: Regarding drug and alcohol screening, please specify what drug panel or panels you 
are requesting. 
 
Answer: To illustrate available options and pricing comparisons, please include seven, 10, and 
12 panel testing options. In all actuality, drug and alcohol testing has seldom if ever been used in 
the past, but I would like to see our options if circumstances change.    

 
 
Question 7: 
 

Question: Regarding drug and alcohol screening, please specify if you are requesting breath 
alcohol, blood alcohol, or urine alcohol testing. 
 
Answer: Urine testing. Again, this would be rarely used if ever, but would like to know our options 
if the need ever arises.  

 
 
Question 8: 
 

Question: Regarding Section 4.02 Scoring and Evaluation Factors, Item 1: you have indicated 
that a sample report based on a specific individual will be required. At what point in the RFP 
process will vendors be provided with the information and search guidelines necessary to conduct 
this search? 
 
Answer: Ideally by July 31, 2017.    

 


